AtlanticPichfieldCompany

North American Producing Division
PermianC ct—West Area

Post Office Box 1710

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Telephone 505 393-7163

George V. Ricks, Superintendent
Production & Drilling

February 20, 1974

U. S. G. S.
P. O. Drawer U
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: G. Conley Federal #1
660' FSL & 1980' FEL
Sec 33, T20S, R27E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Application for Permit to Drill:

. See plat.

. See plat.

. See plat.

. See plat.

. It is anticipated that the tank battery will be installed
in the southwest corner of the drilling pad. The size and
number of tanks and separators to be determined after the
well is completed.

6. There is no known drilling water in the immediate area; we

plan to haul drilling water to this location.

7. All solid waste from the drilling operation will be buried.

8. No camp.

9. No airstrip.
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. See plat.

+ The pits will be filled and leveled. All not used area will
be restored to as near the original condition as possible.

32. All pits will be plastic lined to contain its' contents.

If additional information is required, please contact Howard
Bernard, Box 1710, Hobbs, New Mexico or phone collect 505-393-
7163.

Yours truly,
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“G. V. Ricks
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